




















































From: Gina Lam
To: Dixon, Richard; Marie-Eve Landry
Cc: Milan Tyler; Brandon Cottrell ; Spitzer, Daniel; Jason Greene; Angela Ross; Strandburg, Kayla; Cris Schieda
Subject: RE: Ball Hill Wind Project PILOT Agreement - Status
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 3:10:13 PM

Hi Rich,

Hope you’re doing well and thank you for reaching out.

From the letter that Hodgson Russ sent on our behalf back in December 2023, Northland is to provide/confirm the final project generating capacity of the
Ball Hill Wind Energy, LLC project.

Below is the comparison of what was contemplated in the original PILOT vs. the actual generating capacity for each town and overall project:

Town of Villanova: Town of Hanover: Total for the Project
Project
Information Original in PILOT

Actual Project
Build Original in PILOT

Actual Project
Build Original in PILOT

Actual Project
Build

MW capacity

Construct up to
79.35MW (23 *
3.45MW)

94.6MW (22 *
4.3MW)

Construct up to
20.7MW (6 *
3.45MW)

12.9MW (3 *
4.3MW)

Construct up to
100MW (29 *
3.45MW)

107.5MW (25 *
4.3MW)

# of turbines 23 22 6 3 29 25
Turbine nameplate
MW capacity up to 3.45 4.3 up to 3.45 4.3 up to 3.45 4.3

Let us know if you need anything else from us to have your attorney draft the amendment for review.

Thanks,
Gina
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